

# MINUTES



## Friends of Fountains

07/05/19, 3.30pm, School Hall | Meeting called to order by Lynsey Rogers and the Committee

### In Attendance

Lynsey Rogers - Chair, Katie Harrison – Secretary, Jess Jarman – Treasurer, Camilla Charlton

### Apologies

Jo Martin, Libbie Davies

### Approval of Minutes

The previous minutes have been emailed to committee in advance from the previous meeting and approved.

### Budget – Jess Jarman

It has been a busy term for the pta. The 10k run has raised an amazing £11,000. There are just a couple of payments outstanding. Profit for the ice-lollies is currently £215.40. The uniform sale has raised £15 so far. We had a kind donation towards the Hog Roast of £41 from Katie Harrison so this has cost us £25.08. The closing balance of the bank account was £14,080.05 as of 1st July 2019.

### Opening balance   **£6090.16**

#### Income

|                         |          |         |
|-------------------------|----------|---------|
| 10k sponsorship         | 1306.6   |         |
| 10k Entry fees          | 8661.27  |         |
| 10k raffle ticket sales |          | 1766.85 |
| fun run sponsorship     | 80       |         |
| hog roast tickets       | 915      |         |
| Ice cream sales         | 201      |         |
|                         | 12930.72 |         |

#### Expenditure

|                       |         |     |
|-----------------------|---------|-----|
| valentines party      | 6.99    |     |
| 10k toilet hire       | 280     |     |
| Ice creams            | 49.79   |     |
| 10k t-shirts          | 1250    |     |
| 10k gifts & labels    | 48.65   |     |
| 10k café              | 263.45  |     |
| 10k england athletics |         | 300 |
| 10k timing            | 957.6   |     |
| school requests/trips | 567.5   |     |
| hog roast             | 850     |     |
| misc                  | 51.85   |     |
| 10k medic services    | 315     |     |
|                       | 4940.83 |     |

---

**Closing balance 01/07/19      £14,080.05**

---

10k Run update

---

- Meeting for anyone interested in getting involved, held school hall **Wed 17th July 9am.**
- 

Playground update

---

- Following the condemning of much of the playground equipment, 3 quotes were previously discussed.
  - UPDATE: Community lottery grant was turned down so committee went back to review the quotes. It was agreed that negotiations would take place between school and two of the playground companies to update the playground equipment with an upper limit of £7,500.
- 

Hog Roast

---

- Positive feedback from parents following this year's event.
- 

Requests from school and updates

---

- N/a
- 

AOB

---

- At the ne
  - Possibility of musical instrument lessons/taster sessions
  - Coffee morning for the new starters – held on Tues 3<sup>rd</sup> Sept 9am (KH to take milk)
- 

Next Meeting – AGM Thurs 12<sup>th</sup> Sept (Time TBC, dependent on FB poll)

---